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LM3bIM(O JBBN®ILMOOL QLOM®OY
©0 3IOIOO LOJOO()BIMIN

oLHMG®OYmMmOo ByoOHMYdoL dobgzom LMmIgbmo 30MHZgmo EOLOD-
m900 bogoOHmzgemmdo H3960 BammomGobzom dgbgmg LOYZYbom
MOOHOMOYOO. 09000 m3ghg @O 0gom®3ghg  LOY3YL6Y9ddo,
LOJOOM3gMML ,mJOHML bobob* 3gMom@do, IGHOZOMO LM3gbo
OboMImMLObY godMHRoEO LOJOOMZIENML HIOOHMGOOd]. OZ30M
IV 0m3039690mob @O mO3OMm 39xoL 30O M39emMmO0L OOHML
3093 0MmOLMO0m LMBgbo ZoEAMLObMEO LOFJOGOM3gENMT0.

LM3gbo  TMLOLbEYMOOL GOMEYOMOd TMTO30M0  LOY3ZYLHYO0L
3063030MmMdOT0  0(33MIOMPO 3OM3393M0 oLHMGOYMO ©O 3M-
moh03a®0 BOJHM®IO0O0 FOdMI0boMy. XIX LOIY3YOOL T0g-
GOE0IM3O  ZOOOOZNMYd9030 Logodmgzgmmdo Lmdgbo IMLOb-
momooL LEGOWO HOEO OIM0B3Z00.

d93b®odgmg LOY3Y60L  BobBydyemL, LmIgbmd  9dogmoO3E0dd
3903gmmo  GdyLgmoL  bYHMOLYBRMYOd O  FoEOBY39HOMIdO
300m9L, M3 °0MB0TbYMO 3OMEILO YOO EOLGYMHdIMOYM.
3090930 ©d0LY, LMAgbMO dbOMO HOMMO OWbOdIMI0 EO-
LobeEO. FgmEg LOYZYOoOL EOLOBYOLE0 ®LAdMgMOL 0339000
0bodhmmooda LMm3bydoL ALHMG®O030 dommoob dhH303699c™ 9ghHo3dL
BOM3MO396@O. LMTGbMO FOLMOIGN330 T33MMIMMMOOT dodmM0B300
303Mo300L ObOMMO, OO HOMEMO. dgLOdOAOLOE, ©MBOTLYMAL
LOFOIBMOMOE FODOIOEO OOMIPFLO O MdoMOLT0 EOLObEgdYE
bLmBgbmo  GoEbgo. VIOLMODB, 0yzbgd o0LYMgdoE, GMIMYdoQ
LOJOOM3gMML Lb3d 3YMbggddo 3330GOOHOMEOOIL.



06@®OLHGYIHIOOL  dOb30MOMYd0L  FgoaoE, LOIBLY-FO30bgmO

39M3OHOROIYMO®  BOZMado@  0dMWOMYOMmO  gobo,  MOdoE3
3M096030(300L 3oxdxmogLydd dodmabz00.

Lm3bgdo doOomdOEOE LMmAby® LOFMEodyMm®m 9g3mMmaLOOL 30y3Ym-
3690000, HMIgEMAOE, dmgmo oLHMG®O0L gobdogmmmdodn, LMAbyMo
3IMOHIOHoLd @O HGOOE0900L  F960MmAY6adOTn OO MO
390LGOYMIL.

LOJOOMZIMML  Mgaombgodo 3Jbmzg®gdo LmAbgdo LMAbYG @O
OJLIYE  9690%g  LOYIGOMOgH, OGO  MOOMOLOLY,  VOMIYTOLO
@O Obom@E3obobLY, LOEOE 0L0Bo oLY3g ®MO30LYBMOO BEMMOYO
JoOmymL. 307bgo30@ LOJOOMZIMML FMOZOHMO0L dogmobbdgzoLo,
JOOHMIYMO 960L FMEBOLMOL EVIO3T0MYOYMO 3O MOMHTYO0 33MMO3
0x;gMbadL  LOTMPOMOJMm  0bHYaGOE0OL. ALHMGOYMOE LM3LYOIO
06033690mm3060 GO0 0mod03gL  LOJOOMZGMML  ZYMDHIYOIM
3bm3®m900d0. LOgOOM3gmmIn LMAbyGmHo Limmgdo THEb®OdgHI
LOY3YOOL EOLOBYOLOEOL BGHLYOMOL, VTOLMOL AMVZOMO godmhHgbomo
LMAgbo FIMDHIOIMO O 3MOMOHOZYIOH0 FMM3065 FbMIOMOEO ©O
LOJB0VbMOEO Logodmzgmmdo. 1836 BymL, mdomobdo 30390
LMAbYHO L3YIDHOZMO OOEED, bmm™m MmEo Bmob 8903 adoobLBY
M9oHM0, OMIgmoE3 ©M®MILOE BIBJFOMBOMYOL. OMILOMIMONMOS,
OHOMamME d;mBmggmadol Bobom, mdomobdo  LOZIOMEO  OF-
Hog®oo  LMAbYGOHo  FIMHIOImo bma®gde: BIYOJEOMboGHdL
LEBbYOO MYOH®O, LIMMO O ZIMOIOIMmo (395HE0, ZOdMEOOL
LOBMBOOMYOE0Z-3MmMaho3ndo Lm3byMo godgmo ,3MOLAHV60.“ gL
Y39moxghho obomobgoLb LmBby®o 9boLd O JYMHYOHOL EOEZOLO
@O bygmdgBymool bLogodmzgemmdo.

LOJoOMZgemMMmAo AMM3z06g (36mdomo Lmdbgdo:

. LOoOMBMEd (1712 06 1722-1795) — 3m9ho, dIIYMO;

. 0603 bohopgMaobo (1903-1978), LHG®AJO O0OEOLOLNOLO (1902-
1982), d0dogm ho®0396H:0930 (1931-1996) — 3mA3MdoBHMEJd0;



303Mm0 3m3bomobnobo, (1806-1881), @0doh®0 BOENOOH6EOO60
(1906-1933), omgdLObGmy 007093d-0g9emogman (1891-1966),
Bymgozo 007093d-0g9emogdmao (1939), 3g3mba d0306F0Mm00b0
(1857-1925), o0mogh@ ©omdom0obo (1928-1991), 393mM3
3®ogmMoobo (1897-1976), @93 dooobhgzo (1930-1992),
O™Oghd 3MbobLOdMZ0 (1937-2010), 300069 bOROHIH0060
(1942-2009) — dbo®H3™Yd0;

Hoag®ob 39O ™LOOBN, Jo®ozdo JLm@momL HY330Mmbo
(1929-1984), Goxogem hHododzoobo (1929) dommbobo, XV
MmO33096H0 MOd0dg00L HYI30mba);

30gHmE  30800GM3E30060 (1908-1996) — oLHGMBOBOZMLO,
LMBbgMOL F9(360IMHYO MO V3OIF00L 30HZ9eM0 3MHBOIBEHO;
300 093600060060 (1891-1965), ®PYd96 dvdyemoobo (1897-
1987), LaGFM BOGMVFOOMZ0 (1924-1990) — 306MGY70LMEYdO;
™m30b6gL  mY3oboobo  (1869-1923), godMogmm LYOIY30060
(1825-1912), Goxy3x0 (303md 3gmod-303monobo, 1835-1888)
300gmm 0MBMOI60 (1845-1892), ModOGML dMO006o (1840-
1911), 30306 (hgMaobo (1885-1920) — 3BgHHEMyo0;

09603 LYOMOB0OBO (1913-2003) — 3HMBOOIMLO, ZoJHME
3m3Lbymoobo (1947-1996) — 3mgho, dMOMaddtIMO, MIOH™M
mdhmoobo (1939-2003) — 3mgho, Jagmimgagoo;

m93mb 3gmogLym-0930 (1890-1968) — JOOHMZIMOMMMA,
dmoMaabgmo, dOJgmemman, 99360960;

3m30obgb  goMoonobo  (1915-1985) — 8Bgdomo, 3mgho,
»39BLOLHYOMLOOL® FMOGRIBgemo (1983);

3030 30360doM0 (1933) — 3mgho, d3MOMaabIMO.

0b6O0EO  0MLEHOBFNO6O (1949-2017) — 3BB9GOTMO, 3MYMHo,
moMaabgmo, 370moiobdo, Fgohbomabgo;

00dogem  0Mod0ob3o (1843-1924) — g3gmimdgdgmo, omag-
LObEMYg CJobmMOdg30 (1849-1911) — BOZOMOBVZBOHO, QRO-
mMObhHMH™M30;

306003 10360930 (1891-1978) — 030®9303mbLO, 8936090,
39096 0MO00d0060 (1911-1970) — dSGOJohgdh™m®0, 3MmyHo.



4 UUSULNRU 2U8UUUUL
oNLrUUuULNPE3UL
nNuSuUNrE3NruvL Nk UCUUNh36C

NMuwwundwluwb wnpmpubph hwdwdwyt, hwyiph wnwehti pwljignidp
Jpuunuwinmd pJuplymd L Ubp pupynipjut hhigbpnpny qunphg:
Swutidkl b nwuttpynibpnpn nuptpnud, «uljt pupuopew» wupnn
Jpuunwind hwunwwnymd bt puquuphy tnpuptwl] hwjbp:
Jpuunwimd hwqupuynp huybph JEkpwptwlnipyut tnp whp L
pupdpwinid twb Fwdhpe 2nppnpn Chuwpwph b Gwdwp pugnihne
quhwljunipjut opnp:

2wy puwlympjut pluyhtt Jhdwlugpmpmip hwgnpynn qupkph
pupwugpmid, thnthnjumpmitubph b Bipupyymd ygundwlwit b
punupuwlwt npnywljh gnpénutibphg Ljukny: XIX nuph thgpughnt
nbnuowpdtiptt wnwy i phipmd dpuwunwind hwy ptwlsnipjut
wpwqgpipwug wén:

Swutthttpnpn npuph wwpunhb, hwyiph wpnwqunpp sthnphgunid
E nmuwljuwb jupwjwupnipjutp, npp npnomd £ jujugtned
nunuptgub] nyjuy gnpéptpwugp: Uynnithwtnbkpd, hwytph tnp hnup
puwmpjnit Ehwunwnnmd Uppuwghwynud: Luwttbpnpy npupwuljqph
Oudwiywtt Yuwjupmpniutt Ubhwwnnjhumd hwng wuwundnipjut
Utp vwpuuthbjh dwup nt guuih opowt b ubkpuyugunud: Zuytph
quuguduwhttuywinipiniip wnwy k pipmu dhgpughwyjh tnp, junonp
wihp, hwdwywunwupiwbwpwp nyjuy gopdpupwgp, qquihnpki
Utdwgunid E twl Fupniuhnd b @phthuhmd hwuwnwwnynn hwytph
phip: Zuybph th dwub i wyuwunwimd £ dpuunwith wnwuppkp
dwgtpnid:

Bupwlwunnmguépuyhti qupqugdwt otunphhy djmu opowiiiph

hudtdwwn  Uwdgub-Quiujubphh  woliwphwgpujutt nhppp
wulwu dkniuwgqus b, husp gquydwbwynpmd E hunnppuljgdut



pupbjuydwi gnpépupwugn:

Zugbpp hhdfuwuinmd Zwy Unwpbjulwb Mnputhwn Unipp
Cltntgnt hbkwnlnpn Eu: Zwyng Blbnkght, nne wwwndmpuu
pupwugpmu Ukd nhpwjunwpnipinit L niukgl) hwy dowlnypeh
wjwunnypubph yuwhwywudwb gnpénid:

Jdpuunwth nmwpwswopowbttpnid wwypnn huybpp junumd tu
huyiptt b npmubpbl, pwgupnipjudp (@phihuhh, Fwpniuhh b
Uhwghlukh, nmip huybptt mquun mhpuwybnmd kb Jpugkptupt
bu: Quuyws dpwunwth Junwdwpnipjut owuptph, Ypug
1Eqyph pdwgnipjut htwn juwydws hunhpubpp supnitwlnd B
hunspunnun hwunhuwbw) punupwughwlwb httinbkgpuw hwdwnp:
NMuundwljuiunptt  hwybpp towbwluh tkpppmd Bu mubkghly
Jpuunwth dywlmpuyhtt Jjuipnid: dpuunutmd huyljulju
Yppoguuuitp G gnpdkp  wwubhtbpnpy  nwph o uyqphg:
phihuhnid wwypl] b gnpéniubnipnit Bu swduyl) dpwlnyph
b pwnupwlwinmpjut puquuphy hwy tpwbwynp qnpshsubp:
1836 pywljwuht Ophihuhmd phdwnpybk] £ wnwehtt huyljuljui
ubpyuyugnidp, hul] puwt nwuph whg, pugyt) L wn wjuon qnpédny
puwnpnup: Ujuop, hiyyhul nuwubwdjuljubp wnwe, @phihupnid
pujwuluthtt gnpénit £ huyng dowlmpujhtt Jjubupp. gnpémd
Et huyjuljut pwwnpnt, nupng, dpwlnipwihtt JEuwnpnt, jnyu k
nbutmd «dpuwunwty hwuwpwlwljub-puqupuljut hwjwnwn
owpwpwprtppp: Uju wdkup btywuwnnd | hwyng 1kqyh b dpwlnyph
wuwhywidwbb nt ppwtdwip Ypuunutmad:

Ypuwunwimu gnpénn bpwbunnp huytp.

Uwyup-Lnduw (1712 ud 1722-1795) — pwtwunkné, wonin,

Upwd vwswmwnpyut (1903-1978), Utipgl) Fujuuwbyw (1902-
1933), Uhpuyt Guphytpghl (1931-1996) — ndwnghwnnpukp,

Zulnp Znjuwpwiyut (1806-1881), thuhwnph Lwjpwbnul
(1906-1933), Ujkpuwunp Fwudplnily-Utihpny (1891-1966),
Ombjju Fudpiml-Utkjhpnydw (1939), @luinpg Fuphtigwnu
(1857-1925), Ujpkpwnn  hjpwpyub  (1928-1991), Glnpg
Qphgnpjut (1897-1976), L Fuyuush (1930-1992), Mtnphpwn
Ununwhiuwqny (1937-2010), Guyutbk wswwnpyut (1942-
2009) - uuphsutp,
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Shqputt Mkwpnuyub (1929-1984) — wohuwphh swjudwinh
stduyhnt, Qwduyl) Aoyt (1929) - Swupwdwpunhl, XV
othulughuljut huunkph skiughnt,

dhunp Zwdpwpdmdjub (1908-1996) — wuwnpndhqhlynu,
Zujuunwth  ghumpnitubph  wlwugbthuyh  wnweht
twpiwquih,

Zudn PEjuwquput (1891-1965), tnipkt Uwdnijjut (1897-
1987), Utpgn @upwowiny (1924-1990) — Jhunntdhunpuknp,

Znjhwtitbu Enidwiyuit (1869-1923), Quppht] Untugnijjut
(1825-1912), Mwudpdh (Zwynp Ubkjhp-Zwulnpjul, 1835-1888),
Qnhgnp Updpniuh (1845-1892), Cwqupnu Unujwub (1840-
1911), dwhwt Skpjuit (1885-1920) — gpnnutp

PEUhY Ubpuiyut (1913-2003) — wpdwlwughp, <hlwnp
znyjubithjut (1947-1996) — pwtimuwnbns, pupguwiths, Oppn
Oppnjuit (1939-2003) — pwiwunkns, puptgnps,

Lunt Ukjhpubkp-L£iY (1890-1968) — Jpugughn, pupquuihs,
hutwpwl, ghntwlul,

Znjhwitbu Qwpuwjwb (1915-1985) — qpnn, pwpguwihs,
«Cudbtiwynph» pupguutinipjut hinhtuwl (1983),

Ghyh Cwhuwqunp (1933) — pwbwuntns, pupguuiths,
Utwhhwn Fnunwbgjut (1949-2017) — gqpnn, pwbwuwnkns,
pupquwihy, hpwywpwlwjunu, pugpn,

Uhpuyt] Upwdjutg (1843-1924) — pwiptgnps, Ujkpuwtnp
Uwlipuol (1849-1911) — twypupynitwpkpnn, dkjktwu,
Yhphwly Quphl (1891-1978) — wljwunbuhlnu, ghntwlwl,
Mmpht Unupwpjuit (1911-1970) — putwuinbins,
Swpunupuy biwn:



HISTORY AND CULTURE OF THE ARMENIAN

MINORITY IN GEORGIA

The first recorded settlement of Armenians in Georgia dates from the fifth
century AD. In the eleventh and twelfth centuries, during Georgia’s ‘Golden
Age, many Armenian settlers appeared in the territory of Georgia. During
David IV ‘the Builder’and Queen Tamar’s rules, more thousands of Armenians
migrated to Georgia.

In the centuries to come, the number of Armenian population has been
changingdueto some historical and political factors.The migratory movements
in the nineteenth century led to a rapid increase in the Armenian population
in Georgia.

At the end of the nineteenth century, the immigration of Armenians worried
Russian authorities, which decided to put an end to this process. However, a
new wave of Armenians settled in Abkhazia. The Ottoman Empire in Anatolia
at the beginning of the twentieth century marked a very painful moment in
the history of Armenians. The mass killing of Armenians led to a new migration
wave, thus greatly increasing the number of Armenians who settled in Thilisi
and Batumi. There were also Armenians settling in other parts of Georgia.

Due to the improvementin infrastructure, Samtskhe-Javakheti has become less
geographically isolated, which has led to an improvement in communications.

Armenians generally belong to the Armenian Apostolic Church, which has
played a big role throughout history in preserving Armenian culture and

traditions.

Armenians in Georgia speak Armenian and Russian, except in Tbilisi, Batumi
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and Akhaltsikhe, where they are generally fluent in Georgian as well. Problems
linked to the lack of knowledge of the Georgian language hamper civic
integration, although the Georgian government is increasing its efforts in
this regard. Armenians have historically played an important role in Georgia’s
cultural life. Armenian schools in Georgia have existed since the beginning of
the nineteenth century, with many prominent Armenian cultural and political
figures living and working in Georgia. The first Armenian play was performed
in 1836 in Thilisi, and the opening of the first theatre followed two decades
later. At present, although not as prevalent as in former decades, there is still
a very active Armenian cultural life in Thbilisi: an Armenian theatre, the social-
political Armenian newspaper “Vrastan’, Armenian schools, cultural centers;
all of which contribute to the protection and promotion of the Armenian

language and culture in Georgia.

Distinguished Armenians in Georgia:

. Sayat-Nova (1712/1722-1795) - Poet, ashik;

. Aram Il'yich Khachaturian (1903-1978), Sergey Balasanian (1902-
1982), Mikael Tariverdiev (1931-1996) — Composers;

. Hakob Hovnatanyan (1806-1881), Dmitry Nalbandyan (1906-1933),
Alexander Bazhbeuk-Melikyan (1891-1966), Zuleik Abajbeuqg-Meliqova
(1939), Albert Dilbaryan (1928-1991), Gevorg Grigoryan (1897-1976),
Lev Boyakhchev (1930-1992),Gevorg Bashinjaghian (1857-1925),
Robert Kondakhsazov (1937-2010), Gayane Khachaturian (1942-2009)
- Artists;

. Tigan Petrosian (1929-1984) - World Chess Champion, Rafael
Chimishkyan (1929) - Weightlifter, Champion of the XV Olympic
Games;

. Victor Ambartsumian (1908-1996) — Astrophysics, The first president
of the Armenian academy;

. Hamo Beknazarian (1891-1965), Rouben Mamoulian (1897-1987),
Sergei Parajanov (1924 1990) — Film directors;



Hovhannes Tumanyan (1869-1923), Gabriel Sundukyan (1825-1912),
Raffi (Hakob Melik Hakobian, 1835-1888), Grigor Artsruni (1845-1892),
Ghazaros Aghayan (1840-1911) — Writers, Vahan Terian (1885-1920) -
Poet;

Benik Seiranyan (1913-2003), Victor Hovsefyan (1947-1996) - Poet,
Interpreter, Okro Okroyan (1939-2003) - Poet, Charity-monger;
Levon Melikset-Bek (1890-1968), Interpreter, Archeologist, Scientist;
Hovanes Karayan (1915-1985) — Writer, Poet, Interpreter;

Givi Shahnazar (1933) - Poet, Interpreter.

Anaida Bostanjyan (1949-2017) - Writer, Poet, Interpreter, Publicist,
Journalist;

Mikael Aramyants (1843-1924) Charity-monger, Alexander Mantashev
(1849-1911) - Oil magnate, Philanthropist;

Kiriak Zavryev (1891-1978) - Scientist, Ruben Agababyan (1911-1970)
- Architect, Poet.
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0Mo0®OL( | FPLPUD | TBILISI

@9OHoLE30mYdaL  g.  #21, gamoLod  BVJoGYEe. TVIJMEOIMMO  M3MOLATMOMOL
LObgMMOOL 93mMaLY, 03039, ,30M30M ©39hOMOba" (Bomgmmo LObOMYOY) ©039OYMOO
1840-006 Bgodo, 80dJmG0oEOb (0370006gmo  0dH9MO003060) 3003mbObMydYM
0oOM0 30doMm b6obdyboobolb Fgdbgmoom. 1937 Bemoob 93cmgLNY FOIMNYg69dMOO
LOJYYOBM EOBOTOYMYdOL dadbom. 1989 BmolL doBoLAzmOL EOML Jgbmodd dmogd
©OD0OBEY. OOMHYbomo MIMOg®BId0 @O bohgoMmaon  FoohHobommod ghdnodobal
HodMoL gdmdo. | Phphugjuybtpugh th. Ne 21, Tunlpnplgng Lhtnkgh: Cwupnpkgng
Unipp Uunnduswshl, tnyt Yupuhp Ugknwput Bykntght junnigyl) £ 1840-wjut
pYuwlwuuttpht, Cwdpnphg (Ungppkowl) {hpwphwldws hwpniun  Judwnwlui

A

R =

\y

\V/

s z

=

Lwhontyuth  wdhpwnympjudp: 1937 pJulwuihg Gthtnkghtt oquwqgnpéyl; kb
gmuqunbnbuwluwb tywnwliubpny: 1989 pqulwih tpipuwowupdp dkdwybu quuuby
E Eytnkght: Mwhywiws pwinuljuywnitpttptt oo pwspupbpp mknuthnpuydt) o
©phihuhp Unipp Eouhwsht Eytntgnt pul: | 21 Peristsvaleba St., Church “Shamkaret-
si”. The Church of the Virgin Mary of Shamkori residents, also known as “Karmir Avetaran”
(the Red Gospel), was built in the 1840s by the wealthy merchant Nakhshuriani relocat-
ed in 1783 from Shamkori (present day Shamkir, Azerbaijan). Since 1937 the church was
used for the agricultural purposes. In 1989, as a result of an earthquake, the building was
seriously damaged. The surviving reliefs were subsequently moved into the courtyard of
Etchmiadzin Church.

0M3odob JgLobgggo #3, LeBbIGO g3moLOY ,9hB00doba“. 93cmaLoo vaxdYmad 1806-1808
B0m9030,03mM000M-0LOBT0TFLMZMYO0OZOMMIMN030 IMH3MaLI0YE.3603369tMM3060000),
M3 HOdOM0 OHoMIOL LeBbgmMTo 3EYOOM Y, LMAbIYGH 0 LOBMEdam™m 93emgboaL 9Hhdnddobal
LObgML (BEYOOGJMOL LMBbIMOL EYEOJOMOJoEOL EOLOZMgMam, 18 ZommIgHG oL



0mMIM®Yd0m) MOZOO30M39MOM, 93MgLOO OMOO-
dgmo oym. 1846 BambL oL FOBROIOOMIO @O

,POLOBIYMO F3GOLY HO30L 93MILOV® FOWOIINEO.
| Upuwqhh uppwugp 3, Umpp Eguhwshu
hujjujub  Ehtnkgh: ©Blytntght Yunmgyl &
1806-1808 pp. Zwyjwpwp-Puwhmd puwlynny
hwjwunwuguutph Ynnihg: Zwnjwbpwluit L
wyl, np EYbnkght Ypmd £ Zujuwunwund gnpénn,
Zw) Unwpbjulwt Umpp EBouhwsht bykntgnt
(qnuymd £ Zujwuwih dwjpwpunuphg ntuh
wpluninp 18 Yu hEknwynpnipjut ypw) wuntup:
Lwhuybtu Ehknkght nwhjhduwhtt unnigdusp
E mubkghkp: 1846 pwlwuht uyt punjuyudl; b
Jbpujuemgyt] b npwtu «ubpgddus puwsh»
tytntgh: | 3 Armazi lane, Armenian Church of
“Etchmiadzin”. The Church was built between 1806
and 1808 by Armenians, who had come from Etchmiadzin, 18km west of the Armenian capital,
Yerevan, and had settled in Tbilisi, namely, in the suburb of Isani. Initially, the church was a ba-

silica but in 1846 it was expanded and changed into a “cross-in-square” church.

LOIMGIG®L g. #5, LEALYIGO 93mgLod ,LIMd gggmdao“ (Lyddggm®do). 9g3maLOY
03909mad  XVIII b-3o. HOoMM™m9mO
390mMO0L g398 ©O3MJOmMIYm0d bxmdgbo
3mgho  LooomBmzgs. | Uwunkppngh
th. N5, Umpp Qunpg hugluyub
bhbqbgh:  Gllnbght  Gunmglly
£ XVIII nupnd: Bljtintkgnt
hjniupuwht yuwnh dnn qunbudmd
E huwy puwtwuwntns Uwjup-unjugh
gtpkquuup: | 5 Samgebro St.,
Armenian Church of “Surb Gevorg"
The church was built in the 18th
century. An Armenian poet, Sayat-
Nova, is buried under the northern wall of the church.

30030Lob dmgEo6o, LYBI® GOOOFOEMZOL dgamo.
XX LOY3IooL  BOGIMIMOd0m  L™mIgbo, JodmM3gmO
@O LOOGMMO  3obMGgz0LMGOL  dgagmo 2004 Bemob
6 bmgdogdL goobLbo dggm mdomoLdo, JoMEIbOL
Jahob Bobmmomo 3ohocmo bL3za®do. | Anpquuwihh
hpwwywpwy, Ubkpgn Quwpwowbindh hmowpdwis
XX nuph Ypwg b hnphppuhl, Swgnidny  huy
Jhunntdhunph wpdwtp pwgyt; E 2004 pduluih
unjtuptph 6-hu, hhtt @phthuhh mwpwédpnid, Cupnkuh
thnnngh dbpdwuypmd quuiidnn thnpp wnipulnid: |
Sergei Parajanov Monument, Gorgasali Square. A mon- |
ument to Georgian-Soviet film director and artist of Amer-
ican origin, was opened in Thilisi on 6 November 2004 in
a little square near Shardeni Street in Old Thilisi.




30sGob d. #3., LOEbmgMgdgmo LObmoO. Jgbmodd 03gd7gmo0d 1905 Bgmb modomobYo
0mm3069, BoMmAIMIMd0m LMIgbo O®JoHadh™m®L, 3039 HIMOo0VbOL Togk. oMJo-
HadO™®3O LOZYMOMO LOEbMzE®Ydgmo Lobmo V0dgbo, GMIgmoE 03 3gHomEOLM30L
3m3YmoMymo, dmEIMEImo 60390md0d. | Ungnphh th. Ne3, puwlyhkh okup: Thupp
Junmgyly E 1905 pquwlwuht, Ophihuhmd gnpénn hwy dwpnwpuybn Mwdb
Ompupyuth Ynnuhg Swpuuwpuybnp juenigl] £ hp ubthwlwt phwlbh wnnlbp,
npb wyy duwdwtwlubph dnphinthunwiwit ndh hwdpwuynp Yunnyg L bk | 3
Kojori St., Residential House. The house was built in 1905 by Pavle Zurabyan, a Tbilisi
architect of Armenian origin. Built for himself, Zurabyan employed Modern-style architec-
ture, which was popular at that time.

©060gem Jmbgdodob d. #4, LOEbmgdgdgmo LObgma. 1903 Bymb JdmEIMBALHIMO
396m0o0 BOGMIMIMd0m LMIgbo OdJoHaddhm®oL, dobgom ™3ObFOO6M30L dogh dGL
©O3OMdhodmo. | Twlhb) &nupwdkh th. Ne4, puwlybjh okup: 1903 pYwlwbhl
Unpbntthutnwluwt ndh wju junnygp twpwgsyws b dwgnidnyg hwy fupunnwpuybn
Uhpuyt) Ohwlgwunyh Ynnuhg: | 4 Daniel Chonkadze St., Residential House. The
house was built using modernistic design in 1903 by Mikhail Ohanjanov, an ethnic Ar-
menian architect.

©o6ogem  dmbgdodab g. #10, LOEbmgMgdgmo Lobmo. Logbmg®gdgmo  Lobmo,
LObOOB3OL  3PTO3g00Lm3zoL 1929  BomL EO3GOMIJHd Bo®IMIMmoom  LMmIgbo
0OJohadh™m®oL,300M0gm  HgM-d0dgemmzol  3096M. IGO30mO060060 LOEbMZMYOgMO
LObeMo, ®MO30LO AMGFYOYMO FEYOOBGMO0m, TJoEO FYadodgoomo, my 3TbohzdIYmo



LOG®YIHIOOL LEOLOOZOm 3MBLHGYIH0Z30LDHIMO dOJoHhadhadob ghm-ghm, LOObhHGILM
600330 BoMIMoEagoL. | TMwuhk] Lnupwdkh th. Nel0, puwlkih okup: FLuwlybih
okipp twhiwgdyty E 1929 pwlwiht, Swgmuny hwy dwpunwpuuybn Gupphby
Stp-Uhpkiniyh Ynnihg b twhwwnbuyl] Uwppwtulh (Fnnpuil)) wohwwnwlhgubph
hudwp: Puquuptuupubughtt pwljiih okupt pp hwpdwpwybn  nbnuyupniy,
ukpphtt puuwynpuénipjudp, b pl ginupdbunwliuwi junmgjusph wupgnipjudp,
Untuwnpnijnhy n&h  phwlbh okuph dwpunwpuybunwlwt  hkwwppphp
hnipwpdwttiphg k: | 10 Daniel Chonkadze St. Residential House. A Residential
house, designed in 1929 for the personnel of the State Bank by Gabriel Ter-MikelovGabriel
Ter-Mikelov, an architect of Armenian origin. A well-located multiple dwelling house, with
its inner layout and the simplicity of its artistic structure, it represents one of the most
impressive examples of residential architecture of the Constructivist style.

©060gm dmbgdodob d. #12, LOEbmgGgdgmo LObMO. vggdymoed 1914 Bgmb, LmIgbo
0MHJohadhm®oL dobgom ™m3O6EOO6M30L J0gM. TgomoOoL 333900 ©O 3930hHGMbY
3dbmEom 3oMzgamo  gomooob gogodo, 6. 0. dMBOGFE0O6(30. JgbmdoL 3G™gdhL
306H39m0 36M9000 30933m360 LOYIJMNILEO BOLOEOL ZMBIYOLIO, B M®MIGMOE 3O0FOOHMO
Logomogm LOOZML, ©IFOL Togc. Tgbmdd TMEIOHBIMO OO Johadhadob ghm-9hm
06BY0630mg 60373L BoGBMOaI6L. | twmuhl) &nupwdkh th. Nel12, puwlykih okup: Thupp

Junmgyt) E 1914 pwlwuht, huyy dwpunnwpuybtn Uhpuygt] Ohwbowunyh Ynnuhg:
Chuph wwwihpwnnit n ubkthwlwbwwnbpp wpwehtt hhinhuyh Judwnwljut U.b.
Pnqupojuigh tp: Lwpuwughst wpdwbwgh] £ wnwehtt Upgwbwljh «Ckuph Junniygh
wjugny wljuwns Upgmypmd, nph whg Ep jugymud Lwnupuyht junphpph’
Imdugh Ynnuhg: Chumpiniup Unphnthunwlwt ndh fupnupuybinwlut huygnit
udnipiinhg k: | 12 Daniel Chonkadze St., Residential House. The house was built in
1914 by Armenian architect, Mikhail Ohanjanov. The owner of the building, who had also
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commissioned it, was a merchant of the first guild named N. I. Bozardjiants. The project
was awarded first prize at the Best Fagade contest held by Duma City Council. The building
is one of the most brilliant examples of Modern-style architecture.

390mb6ho gdogmdob d. #8, LOEbmgOYdgmo LObO. Fg6MAS LOZOGOYOM®, ©3JOYMO
LmAgbo d®JoHadh™®aL, JOHOLHIBMMY HIG-LOGJoLM3-LODHYOEOL F09M. OT3IZIN0 MOO-
mobgmo Lm3gbo 3ododmo dMIJLOBE®Y BObMOTY300. FgbMdO LOZTOM® OO dMTOLVY,
BLYZEM-3EOLOBOLHIOO, dOOMIOMIO JenYdgbHId0MOd 6039d0. | Fhpnuwnh Lhpndkh
th. Ne 8, phwltyh gklip: Uninwynp Jupluény, okupp Jurnigyt) k hwy fwpunnupuybn
phunindnp Stp Uwpghuny-Uwnntiigh Ynnuhg: Thuph wwwyhpuwinmt hwjwqgh
twypwupynitwptpnn Ujkpuwtnp Uwbpwolt b Qunnygp puduljuht Uks swthukph
E Juonigquws b Yhnd nuuwluib, pupnlyn ndh wwppkpny: | 8 Geronti Kikodze
St., Residential House. The house was commissioned by Alexander Mantashev, an Ar-
menian merchant of Tbilisi origin, and probably built by Armenian architect, Kristephore
Ter-Sarkisov-Satunts. This large dwelling is built with elements of pseudo-Classicistic and
Baroque-style architecture.

306mbho dogdmdab g. #11, LOEbmg®odgmo LObmo. Fgomod 3O M™gdhadymod 1914
BombL, BoGIMIMO0m Lm3gbo OGOJohadhm®aL, ooMogm HgM-d0gdgemm3zolL OdBONbom,
O®IIMB0E  HGOEOEOIMO @ gBILEBLOL dMHOZIdd FOMYYBYdYmo. | Qhpntunh
£hpndth th. Nell, puwlbih okup: Chupp twjuwgdyws b 1914 pdwljuiht, dwqniuny
huwy Swpunwpuwybn Quppht) SEp-Uhptindh nhquyuny, npwubn Yhpundus tu
wjwinuliut b Jkpwstunh dnnhdutp: | 11 Geronti Kikodze St., Residential House.
The building was designed by Gabriel Ter-Mikelov, an architect of Armenian origin and
was constructed in 1914. It represents a fusion of traditional and renaissance motifs.
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03069 30HOOMOL d. #17/mO®™ dLOMOOGOL g. #27, LOELMZMYOgmO LObo. Fgbmdd
03903m0o 1908 BgomL mdommobgmo, BoMIMIMoom LMIgbo OOJoHIJHMOAL MOdOG
LOGOJoLOOBOL B0gc. TgomMdd J3YMZbMEO Zodo® dobgoem  JOmObMOOMZL. TgomMdO
LAHOMOLAHYOOO BLYZOM-3O3OHODHOBYM Yo0EOHIO 603JO0 O MOOOLIYM0 dOJohadHIMOL
9OHm-9OHm  3OIMMHgym 609331  BOGIMOEAEIOL. OOHO  @WOLOEOLY, LOOBHYGJLMO
dmbohymo  LoELGdSdmgde. | Pyubt Uwgwpkihh t. Nel7/Lwgn Uuwphwihh
th. Ne27, phuwlbjh okup: Thupp Juomgyky b 1908 pywluihl, pphihuwhuy
Supnnuwpuybn Twqup Uwpquuih Ynnuhg: Chupp wuwmiwbl] b Judunwlub
Uhpuyty Luwupwpnyht: Uju §Ens dudphnwbwljut ndh junnyg £ b pphihywi
Supnupuybnmpul wopwbdtwhwwnnly tdnpubphg Wkt L Pugh dwuljuwnught
dwuhg, npwgpuy ki bwl twjupwqupny dninptpp: | 17 Ivane Machabeli/ 27 Lado
Asatiani St., Residential House. The house was built by Ghazar Sarkisyan, a Tbilisi archi-
tect of Armenian origin. The building belonged to a merchant called Michael Kalantarov.
The dwelling is built in a pseudo-Moresque style and represents one of the most striking
examples of Thilisi architecture. Besides the facades, the depicted porches of the building
are also of interest.

30mMozhomb6 @ododaob . #3/5, LOEbmgdgdgmo Lobmo. o©ggdgmod 1913 Bymb,
moomoL30 dMM30B6g, BOGIMIMdom LM3gbo OOJodhgdH™MGOL, ®OdBOG LOGJoLOOBOL
0096. 9. 6. ,390mbLO3MOO60 LObMOL® Fg3oHEMBY dTg]dLOBEMYg BObMOTg30 0ym. LHO-
OLOIOOE, J96Mdd IMPIOEIMO gengdgbhgdom oGab 6oggde. | Fupuljnhnt Swphdkh
th. Ne3/5, puwlbih pbup: Thupp Yunmgyl) Lt 1913 pYwluihb, Ophihuhmd qnpény,
dwgmuny  huwy  Swpunupuybn
Twqup  Uwpquyuih  Ynnihg:
Upjuybku  Ynggws, «Cwhmpuphp
iy ubthwljuwbwnbtpp Ujkpuwtnnp
Uwlipuplit kp: Nfwljunpk pkupp
Jurnigyws £ unphinthunwlwb §§
wnwppkpny: | 3/5 Galaktion Tabid- 7,
ze St., Residential House. The house
was built in 1913 by Ghazar Sarkisyan,
a Thilisi architect of Armenian origin.
The owner of the so-called “House of
Tenement” was Alexander Mantashev.
Stylistically, the building is decorated
with elements of Modern-style architecture.
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80mozhom6 @Hodadab g. #18, LOEbmaMgdgmo bLobmo. Jgbmdd V370gmod 1905 By,
moomoL3o FMM3a06g, BOOIMIMd0m LMIgbo OOJoHaIHMOOL EOBOE  LOGJoLOOBOL
0096. LObMOL J930HMHM™MBYYd0 0Y3696 3ogdMgdn (MOTOOIJML BBOMIMYOTgd0), d3gd0
LYOEMOBMZ900. OO LOWOLOEM 3MI3MBOE0OLY, LOOBHYOILMO Fgbmdob dmbohymmo
LOOGOOBM, OMIgmoE JgLOPMYOIMOO ohomogmo dbodha®ab, d96Mm HOMOBIOHIHOL
0096. LOOMOODML 06D IE0gEOL IDHOMYOn VBEGIMMYHOL LOLYMMLEMT0d EOTBO-
©9079m0. Jgbmdo moomabymo oOJodhadhadoLb ghm-ghm godm®mhgyem 603731 Bod-
8mo©ag6L. | Guuljnhnt Swphdkh th. Nel18, ptwlhbih gkup: Thupp Yunmgyk) E 1905
pYwlwuiht, Bphihupnid gnpédnn dwgnidny hwy fwpunupuybn Twqup Uwpguyuth
Ynnuhg: CThuph ubthwlwuwwnbpiptt thtt punponp  Judwnwlwubibp  (Sfuwpunn

wpuungpnnutp) Ubjwiuny  bopuypubpp: Quwenygh dwluwnwhtt junnigusphg
pugh, htwnwppphp b pkuph twupuqupy dmwnpp, npp wuinjuimd b hunwjwugh
uuphy Fhun Swhuquunbphh Ypduht: Cpudmwnph hunbptipnud wniw dwuthlubpp
wuwwnpwundws  ku  Uungphnjbnhh  wphbunwingmd:  Chumpiniup  pphihuywi
Supunupuybnnpjul wpwidtwhwwnnly wdnputphg b: | 18 Galaktion Tabidze St.,
Residential House. The house was probably built by Ghazar Sarkisyan, a Thilisi architect
of Armenian origin. The house was owned by the Seilanov brothers, who were merchants
(Tobacco producers). Besides the facade composition, the painted entrance of the building
- the creator of which was Italian painter, Beno Tallingater - is also of interest. The details
in the interior of the entrance were designed in the Andreoletti studio. The building is
one of the most prominent examples of Thilisi architecture.

ddgoo Byoomodzomgdolb d. #48, d. ®mdamobLoL 3obgomoMgodol @mbmo. T9omod
03909M0d  BogmMMmd  HPdOMOT30molb  0boooH030m,
O®IMOL  06Ea®mJdoE, d0LO0  FOOOOE30MYO0L  T9Ba™MI,
JLObEZOHMMOMZOL  LObEMOL  V3g0doL  0MZOMOLBNBYOO.
LOBLOGMIYMOOBO  Fgomdd  Vggdgmod  1902-1906 66-Jo
BoMAmImdom LmIgbo oG JohgdhmGolb, dobgoem  ™3o6-

5060300 3096. | Qmpuwqwuoymh tnpuygpbph th. Ne48,
p.@phthuhh qupquguwi hhfumnpud: Thuph Jupnigdut
bwjuwdbkninnp Uhining Snipwjwpypiht E nud fuwlh
hwdwduwjl, hp dwhhg htwn Junpnigynn ohunipjniup
Swnuwjint  Ep wboplwtutpht:  Bnwhwpl okupp
Junmgyl] E 1902-1906 pdwlubiutpht, Swgniuny huy
Supnuwpuybn Uhpuyk; Ohwbgwunyh Ynnuhg: | 48
Dzmebi Zubalashvili St., Tbilisi Development Fund. The
house was built following the instructions of Nikoloz Zubal-
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ashvili, who in his will requested that a house for the homeless be built after his death.
The three-storey house was built between 1902 and 1906 by Mikhail Ohanjanov, an ethnic
Armenian architect.

omo GyLbmoggmolb godd. #13, yogomo LOLAHYIG® B8d79LMH0Z0. 393960H3d dabgoem
003006300 99-20 LOY3ZI60L  10-006 Bgodo T9y339mO  LOLHYIG™®  3OFILHOZOL
(0870000 LOLHPYIGO® ,Mmdomobo doMombo*) 339690eMMoOL, MdoMOLT0 FMM3O6g GyLbo
0OJohadhm®oL dmgqdLOBE® ™MBIOHM30L 3MHMgdhom. TgoMOOL LOdMMM®M Z0MH0O6MHO
LEBAgbdd  VOJoHIJHMMIS FOOGOIM  HYIG-Bgmodmagds 8gdobs 1915 Bgwb. | Tnpu
Nmupun]tihh wnnnuw Nel3, twplhtt «Uwmdbtunhly» hmpwing: Ukjkuwu Uhpuyby
Upwdjuigp 20-pg nuph nwuwljuit puwitbtpht wwudhpl) £ «Uwdbunply»
(uydd  «@phihup Uwphnwy) hympuingh shtwpwupmipmiip, nph ppulubugdt) k
PBphihuhmid gnpénn pniu fwpnwpuybn Ujkpuwinp Oqbpnyh twpiwgény: Chuph
JbEpotwut wnwppbpuwlp Juquyt] £ hwy dwpnwpuwybn Guppphl Stp-Ukhpnyh
Unnuhg, 1915 pdulwuhu: | 13 Shota Rustaveli Ave., former The Hotel Majestic. Local

philanthropist, Mikael Aramyants, commissioned construction of The Hotel Majestic (today,
The Tbilisi Marriott Hotel) in the 1910s, in accordance with designs made by Alexander
Ozerov, a Russian architect from Thilisi. Final designs for the building were created in 1915
by Armenian architect, Gabriel Ter-Mikelov.

99600 3mbhogoL gd. #43, Logbmg®gdgmo Lobo. ©agdYmod 1913 Bgmb, LmIgbo
M JoHadHm®aL JOOLHIBMMY HIO-LOOJOLMZ-LOBHIYOEOL dog. Fgbmdo gdjod LObIYHo-
©m3L  939m36mMEO.  LHOMOLHYOOE HO3YdMOd  TMEYO-

P A
60LHIMO OO dohadhadoL 9OM-96Om LOOBHIMdILM | %’}ﬁ

60093L BOGOBMOEAJBL. 0359HOE, oF 03067 FOOEOBOOL LIRS ‘ '.~ ‘.';t,\'
LobgEMOOL  EBLAHOGIHS  FobMOgLgdgmo. |  Ubkpwp | — §

Ynunujuyh th. Ne43, puwlykih oktp: Thupp Junnigdl) k
1913 pdwlwuht, hwy Swpnwpuwybn Lphunndnp Skp
Uwpghuny-Uwwnnitigh Ynnuhg: Chupp wwuwwnuiumd Ep
pdho Uwjuunipunnypht: Ywpmjgp  uUnphnthunwlub
n&h  hbtwwppphp fwpnnwpuybnuwlut hmowpdwb L
Ukpjuymd wjuntn gopsmd £ PJwuk dnppuhugh
wijwl htunhwnnuunp: | 43 Merab Kostava St., Residential
House. The house was built in 1913 by Armenian Architect,
Kristophore Ter-Sarkisov-Satunts. The building belonged to a
Doctor Sakhmuradov. Stylistically, the building is one of the
most interesting examples of Modern-style architecture. At
present, it is used by the Ivane Jordania Institute of Reproduction.
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domgaob B0990nmoL 3odd. #8, mdomobob 3gh®d®L OEOB0V60L LObgmMMdEL Lmby®do
LObgMBBOGBO OMOVIHYMO MYIH®O. EOOVOMLO Fgambyg HIJZ00630 1856 BgmbL. dob
@00 M306(m0 303dm30L LEBbYGO MYOH®OL AHOFMYOMN09dOLO O 3Ob30MOEMYd080.1921
Bamb mgoH®L LobgMaBogm LHOHILE d0gbodo. | Lplwmh Cunltpmihh wnnynuw Ne§,
Pphihuph MEwpnu Unudjwih wiuwi buyjuljwt wtnwljut ppudwnhjulwi
pwwpni: Pwwnpnup hhduwnpl] £ Qlnpg Qolyulip 1856 pwlwihb: Lw ubks
wquwiy E ubkpgpl] huyjujui puwnpnuh qupgqugdui b dbwdnpdwt gnpénud: 1921
pYwjwiht puwwnpnuht gunphyl) E whnwlwb jupquyhdwly: | 8 Ketevan Tsamebuli
Ave., Petros Adamyan State Armenian Drama Theatre. The Theatre was established in
1856 by Gevork Chmshkyian, who played a great role in establishing and developing
Armenian theatre. In 1921, the theatre was granted national status.

©0300 0mO08g690mmaL godd. #127, G30603dgMMO LObMoO. M30603dgMMO FYMHIYOOL
Lbobemo 0FgbEo 1950 BgmbL, BOGIMIMoom bLm3gbo OGOJoHaIHM®OL, ZMogmem  HYd-
00g9emmaoL 3096M. LOOBHYMgLMO TgbmdoL BbOHZGIYM-0MJoHIHIOIMO  FOOBY39MYO,
OmIgmoE  93mm3ymo oy JoOmgmo  0MJohadha®mob  LbzOEOLLZL  FMHOZ0MOO
BoLODOOMYd0.  OMLOBNTBOZ00  TYOoMOOL  FMEFIMMOO-3OLIHOO0, GM®MIJGMOE 3OO
9LOEOEJOd  B0BEYOGY  3o6oTI6006oL. | Mumfhp Unuwpbkubtphihh wnpnuw Ne127,
Bpyuwpniquyhtitiph  im:  Bpluwpniquyhtitkiph Upwlnyph wntbp juemgdl; &
1950 pywlwuhl, Swgnuiny hwy dwpunwpuwybn Aphgn) Stp-Ubihpndh  Ynnuhg:
Zhkwmwppphp L okuph  ghnupdiunw-dwpunuwpuybnwljui  hwbgnguynisnudp, nip
thwdnius b bpnuyuljuwt m Jpuguljut Supnwpuybnnipjut nwwppkp dnnhdubp:
Zunjuiowlub Lt okuph sSww-dwuswnwpp, npp jununttt tbppuptwlmpyut ke k

hwpwlhg Yuenygutph htw: | 127 David Agmashenebeli Ave., Cultural Centre for
Railway Workers. The Cultural Centre was built in 1950 by Grigol Ter-Mekilov, an ar-
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chitect of Armenian origin. The artistic-architectural vision of the building is of interest,
owing to its fusion of different motifs of European and Georgian architecture. The scale
and dimensions of the building are interesting, and play a particular role in the adjacent
environment.

domd GILOOZzgmMOL godd. #42, Bo®0d 3MLAHMJOL” Jgbmdd. vogm 1929 Bgmb, Lmdgbo
0MJohadh™m®oL, 300 HoL0g30L 30gM. LHOMOLHYOOE, JJoMdd 3MBLAH®IYIH030LDHY™
gooobgo  boggon, GMIgmIog oMy ©mbom, L,BoEOMBOMIMo*  gmgdgbhgond
300MmyYgbgdgman. 65390Mmdd moomobdo 3MBLAGYIH030LHIMO SO JoHadbhacdob ghm-9cO O,
03omLORNBM 608781 BoM3MoEag6L. | Tnpw [(mupulihh wynnnuu Ned2, «Qupyu
Ynunnlu»-h okup: «Qupu Ydnunnlfur-h okupp Junpmgyl] b 1929 pduiuihb,
huwy dwpunwpuwybn Ywdhp 2huhlh  twwgény: Chumpmiip  Jupmgwd
E Yntuwnpnijnhy nény, nph hUs-htiy wwppbp wuwpnibwynd o «wqquyht»
Unnhtubp: Qunnygp Bphihuph Ynbunpnijnhy fwpnwpuybnmpjut wpdbpuynp

hnipwpdwtphg Ukl k: | 42 Shota Rustaveli Ave., the building of “Zarya Vostoka”.
The building of “Zarya Vostoka” was erected in 1929 by Armenian architect, David Chisliev.
Stylistically, the building is constructed in the Constructivist style, where “national” ele-
ments are included in small portions. This building is considered to be one of the most
spectacular examples of Constructivist architecture in Thilisi.

©0300  OmMAdIg6g0omol  30dd. #164, 0GOOZVMYPI6J0ado  Fgbmod.  ymxmomo
,0003060M9B30L" WBOOM0ZO-0(Hgm0gL Tgbmoo ovogm 1929-30 Bmgddo, BOGIMIMOIOM
Lbm3gbo  OGOJobhgdH™m®oL, dobgom 3060mobolb  dg  OPdMmOmOL  30gem.  IgbmdaL
©O3MOMagHgooLOL, O3HMMTd d0gMMO  Jodmymo 9geHM™M363m0 bOMmMIMIM3MgdaL
RM®3Igo0 O IMm®H03900, 6Oax0MOo0L  3gOMmolL  LOdOMHYIIO0 IZMEOBF0OD  OIE0Y,
0OJohadHadym BMO®IJOL ©OIJ399IOOMO BO3gOMO0L BWIYOJE0gcHo dbodg. Tgbmdo,
LHOOLEIDO, ,BLIZOM-JOOMYM*  YooEodId B0oagdo. | TMudhp Undwkubkpkihh
wnnnunu  Ne164, pwquugnpdbwnnye  YJwuenyg:  Lwplhtt  «Uwpljhtudptsyhh»
(dnnyhtwpunungpnn) dwpphju-wnt)th okupp Junnigyty k 1929-30 pdulwuutphl,
dwgnuuny hwy Jwpunwpwybn Uhpuyl] dwpnuih Fniqonhh  Ynnuhg: Chupp
twpiwugstihu htinhtwlit oquwgnpst] E Jpwg wqquihtt Swpunwpuubnnput
htwputpt m owpdwnhpubtpp, Juenygh wwwh hwppmpinitubpp  Jhpusty
E  phinpughwutph, dwpunwpuybnwlut Abkpht  ubppwotwll]  ohunipjut
gnpdwpnipughtt Ynndp: Thupp jurmgqus k Yins-ypugulub n&ny: | 164 David Ag-
mashenebeli Ave., Multifunctional Building. The building of the former “Sakhkinmretsvi”
film studio was constructed between 1929 and 1930 by Mikheil Buzogli, a Thilisi architect

25



21

22

26

of Armenian origin. When designing the building, the architect repeated forms and motifs
which typified the national architectural character. He transformed the building’s walls into
something more decorative and adapted the building’s functional role to it. Stylistically,
pseudo-Georgian architectural forms are employed to enhance the building.

80mMozhomb Hododob . #17, LOEbmg®Ydgmo Lobmo. o3g90gmo0d XX  LoylydoL
©oLOBYoLdN, Lm3gbo OGdJohadhM®OL, ©@og0m hHobLMOgzoL BTogH. boggomdd 93ym-
36m@o 30639 o0madLOBbO®Y 3gLOZM3L. TgoMOd LAHOMOLHYOO® 93M™adhac0d, ZO3M-
49690900 BMEYOEIM  gmgdgbngde. | Gunulunnpntt Swphdth th. Nel7, puwlbih
okp: Chupp Junmgyk] E XX nuph ulqph, hwy dwpnwpuybn Yuhp 2hujhlh
ynnuhg: Chunipniup wuwwljwunid
tp ndfu  Upkpuwbnp  Ymuhyndht:
Qunnygp EyiEjnhy (punpnquijui) ndh
Supnupuybnmpmb kL, Jhpunqus tu
Unpbinthunnwlut wwppkp: | 17 Galak-
tion Tabidze St., Residential House. The
house was built at the beginning of the
20th century by Armenian Architect, David
Chisliev. The building belonged to some-
body called Alexander Kusikov. Stylistically,
the building is eclectic, with Modern ele-
ments applied.

0mggdLOb®Y 3®0dMoE®M3oL g. #13, LOEbMg®YdgMmo LObMO. O3HMYJHgdgmod 1903
Bomb, bmdgbo o®Johadh™®OL, MOBOG LE®JoLOOBOL BogM. dg3odHE™bY 30 0ym 3JM3069,
90gdLodg V606mM30. LAHOMOLHYOOE, TJgbMdd FMEIGBOL YooEODBIO 0a3JOIMO. WOLO®OL
396®B0 3odmLObIMOS Bg3ohM®BOL 06ogodmgde - “MA” | Ujkpumtmp Sphpntnnyh
th. Ne13, puwltph okbp: Chupp bwjuwgsyly L 1903 pulwihl, huwy dwpwpuybn
Qwqup Uwpquuth Ynnuhg: Chuph ubthwlwbwwnbpt tp ghukqnps Uwpuhd
Utwtnyp: Chupp unpbnthunwlut ndht b wuwunlwind: Ywnniygh dwljuwnuwght
dwuh YEunpnunid ginbnus th ubkthwuljutwunhpne wdu ullqphulmmnhp]}‘ «MA>:
| 13 Alexander Griboedov St., Residential House. The house was designed in 1903 by
Armenian architect, Lazare Sarkisyan. The owner of the building was winegrower, Maksim
Ananov. Stylistically, the building employs Modern-style architecture. The owner’s initials
“MA" are inscribed at the centre of the facade.




©03000  0mOdTg6gdmolL  3odd. #197,
LoEbmz®odgmmo LObO. H®OIZOIMIO0L
030000 33oMmbhomo odgbo 1928 Bgmb,
BoM3mIMmdom  LmIgbo  dOJoHIIHODOU,
O30  hobemogzolb  Jogd.  330ODHOMO
8903900 mmM3ghHo LOEbMZMmYogMma M-
330L0Lavb, GMIMYd0E3 9J3L, 30MOMIYMY®
©®0ogL goboL. 3ma33mgdLoLb bHgdobhmGOooL
60bg30MHdg Agho OMZOMOLBNBYdYMO 0ym
300 9dmgdoLOomMaoL, LOMOOTM dMmYE-
6900LOM30L. 3O MggdHo VL3, 0MZOMOLBENBYOEO VOOBML, LOIGMYEbOML, dodMOMm™My3900LO
@O YOxo-3bmamgdobomzol @IYoJEogco Lododm, LL3O TgomogdLYE. BOIJHOYIOO®,
3M33m9gLo BOGIMOAEIbO BMZOHMOIM 3O M™MIJhHL, HO0MbaL BIYOJE0YH-39330MHJ00mM0
3006YzaHoL mzgombodGoLom. | Tunjhp Unuwgbubptihh wnnnuw Ne197, pwlybkh
okip: Spwdduyh wohiwwnwlhgubph punuuwup jurmggl] L 1928 pqulwuiht, huy
Swpunuwpuybn YMughp 2huhth twwgsny: Gunuuwup punjugws b nuubbplne
puwltih okuphg, npnup Jbg qniquhtn sowpp L juqumd: Zwdwihph wwpwsdph
Jtuhg wykht twhwwnbuws bp ukppht pultph, pwunwhpuwywpulubph hwdwp:
Lwhiughédp Bupunpnid Ep b punuhp, (Jugunnil, gpunuputbph b jhugunuyht
wy] wihpwdbonmpmuttph hwdwp twhpwnbuynn wpwtdbwnbph junnignud:

Quuwnnpkl, wdju) nuwpuopowtht  hwwnnitl]  gnpswnnipwjht-hwnwljugdsdut
wnbuwblmuphg, hwdwhph twhiwghsdt hpkuhg tnpupupnipnit bp tkpuyugunoad: |
197 David Agmashenebeli Ave., Residential House. This block of twelve dwelling houses
was built for tramway workers in six parallel rows in 1928 by Armenian architect, David
Chisliev. In terms of the functional planning of the district, the plan was very innovative,
with more than half of the land designated for courtyards and playgrounds. The project
also included a bath house, laundry, library and other buildings with various, essential
residential functions.
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LOBBLI-5030bJMNL ®IBNMB( | UUUSHE-QUIUNGERR
SULUOUGC UL | SAMTSKHE-JAVAKHETI REGION

606(MBG3N06PNL 3I60B030X20OION
LhuLNOUPLTUSE UNPURShMULPSES

NINOTSMINDA DISTRICT

1 LI®S LOGZOLOL LObgE®dOL 93emMPLOY, 606MBB6WO. 93emgLoS VaxdImMOd 1884 Bgmb.

| Umpp Uwipghu kYkntgh, Lhunduhinu: Ghtntght jurmgytk) k 1884 plwlwihu: |
Church of Surb-Sarkis, Ninotsminda. The church was built in 1884.
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LOBgmo gobdobo | Fynin Fwutidw |
Gandzani

30306 (Hg®0060L LObED-830gx80. OWPYI6EO 1957 BgmbL. 1967 BmOEOL, dDoybym3o
LOGBIM 3o6doBB0 VMB60BIOS HYIO0OBIMO 3mMgBool HEOOEOYMo Y. | Ywhwb
Stpjuth umb-pwiqupubt Snib-pwiqupuip hhduwgpdty) b 1957 pduluihu: 1967
pYuluihg wr wjuon wdnwip Fubdw gninmd wpynmd E SEkpubwljut ynkqhwyh
wyjwiunwlwt wnnup: | The House-Museum was established in 1957. A traditional day of
Teryan Poetry has been celebrated annually on summer since 1967.
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Swpwswopowtiughtt jud thnppudwutnipniutbph
(Eqniutiph Epnwuljut pwpunhw Gypnuyuygh
lunphpnh Yninjkughwtiphg E npp uputnud £
thnppudwutinipiniiitiph (kqniukpp, npniugny
wwbnupwn ununmd kb Gplpooad:

1999 pyuiljuithtt Eypnuuyh junphpnhtt dhwiwhu'
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